From: "FunnColeman, Sherette (HHS/OS)" <Sherette.FunnColeman@hhs.gov>

To: "Burke, John P (CMS)" <JBurke3@cms.hhs.gov>, "Musotto, Melissa D (CMS)"
<MMusotto@cms.hhs.gov>, "Willinghan, Dawn M (CMS)" <DWillinghan@cms.hhs.gov>
Date: 8/4/04 11:46AM

Subject: FW: 0938-0578 OMB NOTICE OF ACTION

"We recommend that you check the OMB website approximately three days after
this message to verify that OMB is listing your collection on their website.

The OMB website is
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/inforeg/infocoll.html#icr
<http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/inforeg/infocoll.html#icr> .

"

Sherrette Funn-Coleman
Sherette. FunnColeman@HHS.Gov < mailto:Sherette. FunnColeman@HHS.Gov>

U.S. Department of Health and Human Service
200 Independence Ave. S.W. Suite 531-H-73
Washington, D.C. 20201

Work (202) 690-5683

Fax (202) 690-8715

From: oira_docket@omb.eop.gov [mailto:oira_docket@omb.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2004 7:35 PM

To: Polson, Robert (HHS/OS)

Cc: Christopher_J._Martin@omb.eop.gov; HHSPRA (HHS/OS)
Subject: 0938-0578 OMB NOTICE OF ACTION

NOTICE OF OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET ACTION

Robert Polson 07/27/2004
Department of Health and Human Services
Room 531-H

Hubert H. Humphrey Building
Washington, DC 20201



In accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act, OMB has
taken the following action on your request for the extension
of approval of an information collection received on 05/17/2004.

TITLE: Medicaid Drug Rebate Program - Manufacturers and
Supporting Regulation at 42 CFR 447.534

AGENCY FORM NUMBER(S): CMS-367,367A,367C
ACTION : APPROVED WITHOUT CHANGE

OMB NO.: 0938-0578
EXPIRATION DATE: 07/31/2007

BURDEN: RESPONSES HOURS COSTS($,000)
Previous 2,280 54,780 983
New 2,280 54,780 0
Difference 0 0 -983
Program Change 0 0
Adjustment 0 -983

TERMS OF CLEARANCE: None

OMB Authorizing Official Title

Donald R. Arbuckle Deputy Administrator, Office of
Information and Regulatory Affairs




